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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY
BOARD 9

TO: Fred P. Baptiste (Ex. Officio); Gloria Briggs, Resident Member;
Courtenay Loiselle, Resident Member; Denzel Oduro, Board
Member; Brenda Pagan; Resident Member; David Romeo;
Resident Member; Yoni Ronn; Lillian Swain, Resident Member;
Abigial Timm; Resident Member

FROM: Nicolas Almonor, Committee Chair
RE: Parks. Recreation & Culture Committee Meeting
DATE: Friday, October 17, 2025

The virtual meeting of the Parks. Recreation & Culture Committee has been
scheduled as follows:

DATE: Thursday, October 23, 2025
TIME: 7:00 PM
PLACE: Brooklyn Community Board 9

890 Nostrand Ave,
Brooklyn NY 11225
Livestreamed on CB9 YouTube:
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCciPIIJ01pLvrGOxodl_LvQ

AGENDA

Call to Order

Welcome, Greetings and Introductions

Review of CB9 Training: Rules and Procedures for Committees
Public commentary

Nominations and elections of Vice Chair and Recording Secretary
Parks and Cultural institutions liaison’s selection

Recruitment of additional Community Resident Members
Planification for this fiscal year 2025-2026

. Old business

10. New Business

11. Adjournment
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